3/6/24, 2:00 PM

M Gmail

Gmail - RE: URGENT Order for Versastream,

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: URGENT Order for Versastream,

1 message

Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@yvirtusuae.com>

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Sumesh Parathy <Orders@virtusuae.com>
Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@virtusuae.com>, Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Yes Ms. Kate, kindly process the order, official LPO will follow.

@Sumesh Parathy Kindly share the official LPO once signed.

Thank you,

Anjana

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2024 3:20 PM
To: Anjana Chirayath Surendranath <MTG114@VirtusUAE.com>

6 March 2024 at 13:58

Cc: Selvaraj Shanmugham <SelvarajS@VirtusUAE.com>; Sumesh Parathy <Orders@VirtusUAE.com>; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: URGENT Order for Versastream,

Good morning,

Please see snip below of your order. Please let me know if you agree to this being a confirmed order.
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UAE UAE Date 06 Mar 2024
Priority 8
Priced In US Dollars

Order Confirmation CVM148670 Page 1
EXW Ex Works Viamed, UK * Incoterms(R) 2020
Your Viamed Contact for this Order Confirmation : kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Item Reference Description Quantity Unit Unit Vat Total
4420925 VersaStream Oridion CO2 Airway 4 285.20 1,140.80

Tariff 9018139000 Adapter Sampling Line

CoO Germany
Adult /Paediatric,
Long-term (high humidity)
Box of 25
EXW Delivery: EXW - Viamed, UK (Incoterms 2020) 1 0.00

Consigned to:

UPS Account: R5347F

As you are aware this item is not in stock so we will not be able to meet your required delivery date.

| do not have a lead time for this new order just yet.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Total Net: 1,140.80
Total Vat: 0.00
Total: 1,140.80
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